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~ HOUSE DRAWS
* MANY VISITORS

Restoratlon of Hlstoric
Place Brings 500 Here

During June

Gleaming through the trees
which form its lovely natural set-
ting, the Old Indian Agency house
At Portage is proving as much a
lure for society this summer as it
did in 1931, when the Colonial
Dames had just begun work on its

ol the period of 1830 which have |
been acquired by - the Colonial |
Dames. ] |

Luncheon on the Lawn |

Many of the guests brought their |
own picnie luncheon, and ate it
out on the wide lawns, in the very
shadow of the dignified white clap-
boarded structure, Others had
luncheon in  the ll'ttle hostess
house, constructed last vear in the
sama early Wisconsin architecture,
reﬂeotiug colonial influence.

Last F‘rulay Mrs. Arthiir T. Hol-
brook, Milwaukee, president of the
|Colonial © Dames in Wiscongin,
drove out to Portage for luncheon

reconsgtruction,

|
So s_tearlil_y @nd so earefully has

that work of reconstruction gone
on that the visitor who sees the |
lionse today fecls almost as though
he were transported bhack to the |
1830's, when Capt, John Kinzie, the |
government agent, and his }oung.'
Eastern “bride, Juliette Kinzie,
made of the little frame house the!
center of the social and the of-
ficial life of the su:roundmg tis-
trict.

During June, over 500 visitors
Lwent through the house, stonpm“‘
[ hetore the broad open fireplace,
ronnd which 8o many distingnish-

gering at the wide open staircase,
‘and pausing to chat in the home-
flike rooms, made so mmpletsly in

Mwith o party of frieads, 'I‘hu.rsdsa;:
Mr. and Mrs. George B. Miller, with
[ Phyllis, George, Jr., and Dickie Mil-
'ler. went out f6¥ the day. Other
Milwankeeeans who have been
here recently for Iluncheon are
| Mmes. Carl Hemv Dayis, C. J. Me-
Intosh, Phelps Wyman, George
Manierre, Henry E. Judd, Charles
‘H. Patmer; Misses Fannie B. Jen-
kins, Isahel Miller and Alice Og-
~den and George Merrill Chester,

‘ “ A great. many Madisonians have
heen making pilgrimages to the
historic spot. Mmes. Frank Bow-
|man_. B, W. Jacobs, Knight Coch-
rane, C. L. Christensen, J. F, P.

1{'3'1-3: Miss Frances ‘B. Chapman,

land Frank Riley were here recent-
ly for luncheou, My, Riley is lhel
architect who is reconstructing the |
house, from the original govern-
ment specifications, which wpre|
uncovered last yvear in the files at |

Washington. |

One of the new pieces in the
house which has been attracting
a great deal of attention is the
Nunn & Clark piano, dated 1825, |
discovered by Hugh Randall in the

-East, which is exactly similar to
the one which

Juliette  Kinzie
brought with her from Boston.

"~ The lovely old family antiques
which have been donated to the
Colonial Dames for the house are
being moved here daily, and by
the end of the summer, it is hoped.
the house will be in readiness r0r|
its formal opening, By then the |
bh_wk printed paper which is now
being made at the Layton Art
school in exact reproduction of

‘the m-fg'inal paper will he on th31

living room walls, the downstairs
rooms will be completely fm'|
nished, and the upstairs bedroom
which is being furnished by the |
Society of Mavflower Descemlants'
will be well on the way. |

Mrs. Charles J. MsIntosh is in
charge of the furnishing and gilt
committee for the house, and
Mmes. Loyal Durand, Arthur T.|
Molbrook, George P. Miller, Charles
M. Morris anf Ferdinand Bartlet: |
make up the advisory committee
which passes on the gifts,




History

ETAILS, onerous to so many peo-

ple, are tilled with romance and
history in the chronicle of activities
wundertaken by the Colonial Dames
for the restoration of the Old Indian
Agency house at Portage, Wis.

The latest project in the long,

painstaking business of making the
house just as it was a century ago is
the repapering of the rooms with
wallpaper identical with that of the
early days. This paper, discovered
after layer upon layer had ben re- |
moved, is being copied by Robert Hal- |
brook, Milwaukee artist who, as a
student at the Layton Art school,
won scholarships. awarded by the
Colonial Dames.
. Mr. Halbrook, from the scrapings,
re-designed_the wallpaper. By a proc-
ess known as block printing it is be-
ing reproduced, The original color is
being used for the paper, printed in
three shades of blue. Instead of the
'wood blocks used in the 1800s, Mr:
Halbrook has used linoleum as print-
ing blocks. The design for each shade
of the blue has been cut on separate
blocks. These are being printed on &
hand press. :

Small sheets of paper —each 13 by
181 inches—the same size as the
‘sheets of wallpaper in the 1830s, are
'being printed and will be carefully
matched under the direction of Mr.
Halbrook when they are applied, A
total of 350 sheets is required to cover

2 'SOURNAL' ‘
Colonial Damss Find =
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and Romance

Old Indian Agency House at Portage, Wis., to
Be Repapered in Original Design of 100
Years Ago; Artist Designs Paper

Planned 100 Years Ago

Tt is just 100 years ago that the old
|Agency house was planned. Fort
‘Winnebago, built in 1828 by three
| companies of the 1st United States
infantry, has vanished. But the house
built for the Indian agent, John H.
Kinzie and his bride, still sfands,
This tangible record of Wisconsin's
history has been preserved by the
Colonial Dames.

At first $1,000 was appropriated for
|the house and it was recommended
that the commanding officer at Fort
Winnebago assign soldiers from the
| garrison to build the house for the
| agent, but the commandant protested
‘that the fort needed its soldiers for
building barracks. Kinzie feared this

would delay his home for several

years. He acked Secrctary of War
Case for another $1.000 because his
family was crowded in the black-
smith’s house. . \

In 1832 the house was started. This
was the summer of the Black Hawk
war. The frame of the house was
raised, however, before the war be-

_came acute near Fort Winnebago.

When it was clear that the war would
not be merely in northern Illinois,
Kinzie rode out 70 miles to quit the
Winnebagoes on the Rock river, The
women at the agency passed each
night at the fort.

“Mechanicks" were brought from
St. Louis for the building. Some of
the lumber was brought from Green
Bay, Brick was made two miles from
the site. For stone it was necessary
to go two and one-half miles, Lime
was brought eight and 10 miles. The
bricks were burned near the Wiscon-
sin river bridge, now the city of Por-
tage, stone came from Stone Quarry
hill, lime was burned at Pauquwtte’'s
farm now called Bellefontaine,

Cost Was $3,497

Three rooms, a small hall on the
first floor, three rooms and a small

hall on the second floor constitute °

the house built on Indian land be-
longing to the Menominees. The com-
plete cost of the house was $3,497.18.
Kinzie was commended for his econ-
omy in building it. 4

This house, once in the center of
Indian life, is now the meeting place
of Wisconsin folk. It has been re-
furnished with authentic furniture
of the time of its building. The Colo-
nial Dames have had the assistance
of Frank W. Riley, Madison archi- |
tect, who has been intensely inierest-
ed in restoring the old house and
who has devoted much time the last
two years to the work which has be-
come his hobby. 3

On the furnishing committee of the
Old Indian Agency house are Mmes.
Irving' Seaman, George B. Miller, |
Charles Palmer, Douglas Van Dyke,
Charles J. MecIntosh; on the advisory
committee, Mmes. Arthur Holbrook,
George P. Miller, Charles M. MorTis,
Loyal Durand and Ferdinand Bart-
lett. Mrs, Holbrook is president of

the National Society of Colonial

kB s Y1TY 1A
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SATURDAY, JULY 30, 1932

HE names of more than 500
visitors from all parts of the
country have been inscribed in
| the guest book of the Old Indian
Agency House af Portage, Wis,
| during the last two months. This
| summer the historic place is be-
“ing refurnished by the Colonial
Dames of Wisconsin in the man-
ner of a home of 100 years ago.
Among those who have gone to
Portage recently to have lunch-
eon and spend the day at the
Agency House are Messrs. and
Mmes. C. F. Cotrill, George B. Mil-
ler, George Manierre, Hugo Loge-
mann; Mmes. Frederick D, Han-
| sen, William C. Brumder, Charles L.
MelIntosh, Frank Lindsay, Phelps
| Wyman, Henry B. Hitz, Elmer Lane,
| Malcolm Whyte; Miszes Isabel Miller
| and Gertrude Mann, and Walter
Gregg, all of Milwaukee; Mrs. Zona
| Gale Breese and Miss Juliet Breese
‘of Portage, Horton Gale of Minneapo-
| lis, Mrs. Albert Arouman of Portage,
| Mr, and Mrs. Hobart Johnson, Mrs.
George H. Johnson, Mrs. Frank Bow-
man, Mrs. Stanley Hanks, Mrs. F. W.
Jacobs, all of Madison; Mrs, Adolph
Priester of Davenport, Towa; Miss
Katherine Winkler of Los Angeles,
Mrs. F. H. Hansen of Detroit, Robert
Mack of Chicago, Dr. H. H. Wirg of
Prairie du Sae, Mrs. Francis Blesh

La Grange, 111.; Jack Kennan of Ster-
lington, La.; Mr. and Mrs. H. L. Ver-
non of Hollywood, Calif., and Mrs.
Frederick, J. Turner of Pasadena,
Calif,

of Green Bay, Mrs. F. A, Mitchell of

| Society Drawn to State
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l Planned 100 Years Ago

Tt {5 just 100 years ago that the old
Agency house was planned. Fort
‘Winnebagao, built in 1828 by three
companies of the lst United States
infantry, has yanished. But the house
built for the Indian agent, John H.
Kinzie and his bride, still stands.
This tangible record of Wisconsin's
hisbory has been preserved by the
Colonial Dames.

At first $1,000 was appropriated for
the house and it wds recommended
that the commanding officer at Fort
Winnebago assign soldiers from the
garrison to build the house for the
agent, but the commandant protested
that the fort needed its soldiers for
building barracks. Kinzie feared this
,would delay his home for several

ctary of War
; $1,000 because his
fa.mily m crowded in the black
smith's house.
In 1832 the house was started. This

was the summer of the Black Hawk
war. The frame of the house was
raised, however, before the war be-
_came mt.e near Fort Winnebago.
‘When it was clear that the war would
not be merely in northern Illinois,
szie rode out T0 miles to quit the
Winnebagoes on the Rock river. The

women at the agency passed each

night at the fort.

“Mechanicks” were brought from
8t. Louis for the building. Some of
the lumber was brought from Green
Bay. Brick was made two miles from
the site. For stone it was necessary

to go two and one-half miles. Lime
was brought eight and 10 miles. The
bricks were burned near the Wiscon-
sin river bridge, now the city of Por-
tage, stone came from Stone Quarry
hill, lime was burned at Pauquwtte’s
farm now called Bellefontaine,

Cost Was $3,497

Three rooms, a small hall on the
first floor, three rooms and a small

hall on the second floor constitute |

the house built on Indian land be-
longing to the Menominees. The com-
plete cost of the house was $3,497.18.
Kinzie was commended for his econ
omy in building it.

This house, once in the center of
Indian life, is now the meeting place
of Wisconsm folk. It has been re-
furnished with authentic furniture
of the time of its building. The Colo-
nial Dames have had the assistance
of Frank W. Riley, Madison archi-
tect, who has been intensely inferest-
ed in restoring the old house and
who has devoted much time the last
two years to the work which has be-
come his hobby.

On the furnishing committee of the
0Old Indian Agency house are Mmes.
Irving Seaman, George B. Miller,
Charles Palmer, Douglas Van Dyke,
Charles J. McIntosh; on the advisory
committee, Mmes, Arthur Holbrook,
George P. Miller, Charles M. Morris,
Loyal Durand and Ferdinand Bart.
lett, Mrs. Holbrook is preaident. of

the Natlona.l Bociet.y Colonial
‘Dames in Wiscon
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HE names of more than 500
visitors from all parts of the
country have been inscribed in
the guest book of the Old Indian
Agency House at Portage, Wis.,
during the last two months. This

summer the historic place is be-
ing refurnished by the Colonial

Dames of Wisconsin in the man-
ner of a home of 100 years ago.
Among those who have gone to
Portage recently to have lunch-
eon and spend the day at the
Agency House are Messrs. and
Mmes. C. F. Cotrill, George B. Mil-
ler, George Manierre, Hugo Loge-
mann; Mmes. Frederick D. Han-
sen, Willlam C. Brumder, Charles L.
McIntosh, Frank Lindsay, Phelps
Wyman, Henry B. Hitz, Elmer Lane,
Malcolm Whyte; Misses Isabel Miller
and Gerirude Mann, and Walter
Gregg, all of Milwaukee; Mrs. Zona
Gale Breese and Miss Juliet Breese
of Portage, Horton Gale of Minneapo-
lis, Mrs. Albert Arouman of Portage,
Mr. and Mrs. Hobart Johnson, Mrs.
George H. Johnson, Mrs. Frank Bow-
man, Mrs, Stanley Hanks, Mrs. F. W.
Jacobs, all of Madison; Mrs. Adolph
Priester of Davenpm't Iowa; Miss
Katherine Winkler of Los Angeles,
Mrs. F. H. Hansen of Detroit, Robert

Mack of Chicago, Dr. H. H. Wirg of

Prajrie du Sae, Mrs. Francis Blesh
of Green Bay, Mrs. F. A, Mitchell of
La Grange, Ill.; Jack Kennan of Ster-
lington. La.; Mr and Mrs, H, L. Ver-
non of Hollywood. Calif., and Mrs.
Frederick J. Turner of Pa.sadena
C‘alif

)
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ére Old Piano Do mzted
to Indian Agency House

-

NE of the most-charming gifts

presented to the Old Indian
Ageney House at Portage thus far, a
lovely old Nunns-Clarke piano, has
recently been installed there. Pro-
cured in New York by the Colonial
Dames, it was given fo the society by
Mrs. Charles E. Albright, N, Lake
drive,
- The piano, a rare and valuable
piece, was made prior to 1325 and is
of the same type as Mrs. John Har-
ris Kinzie's piano which she brought
by boat from Middletown, *Conn.,
when she came to pioneer Wisconsin
as the bride of the Indian agent. The
mahogany six-legged piano is now
standing in the living room of the
agency house, which has been re-
stored by the Colonial Dames in the
last year and'is being carefully and
painstakingly furnished in the man-
ner of the home of 100 years ago.

Happy to Have Piano

The furnishing committee of the
house Is particularly happy to have
an old piano, for Mrs. Kinzie valued
her piano above all else. It was the
plece she insisted most upon taking
with her when she decided to move
all her mahogany furniture out into
what was then the wilderness, among
the Indians. It was an almost un-
heard of undertaking for the times,
but she determined upon carrying
out her plans and had her piano

_packed and shipped on the boats with

the rest of her furniture.

In her book, “Wau-Bun,” which she
published in 1856 describing the eariy
day In the northwest, Mrs. Kinzie
tells of their arrival at Fort Winne-
bago, now Portage, in 1831. The gov-
ernment had built the agency house
for her husband, the Indian agent,
and she tells of the excitement of the
arrival of the furniture and the un-
packing and settling.

When the ’boat.s bear!ng the furni-

gl

ture arrived they found that every-
thing they owned had been over-
turned in the water, even the piano.
She says in the book: “Water poured
out of the corners of the boxes as
they were successively hoisted on
shore. . . . Alas for the mahogany!
not a piece from which the edges and
veneering were not starting. It had
all the appearances of having lain
under the Grande Chute for days.

“There was nothing but to be pa-
tient and make the best of it. And
when the pretty sideboard and work
table had been thoroughly rubbed
and set up . . . when the white cur-
tains were hung at the windows and
the chairs and dining table each in
its place in relation to the piano, our
parior was prommnced ‘magnifi-
cen '

Created a Stir

Throughout the entire stay of the
Kinzies at the agency house their
plano created a stir. Mrs. Kinzie,
speaking of the son of Alexander
Hamilton, a young officer at Green
Bay, writes:

“ . .. Hamilton . ., . came to glve
one admiring Jook and to hear the
music of the piano, which was a per-
fect novelty to him. His description
of it to the young officers after his
return to the Bay was expressive of
his admiration and wonder — '"There
it stood! Anybody might go up and
touch it!" "

Throughout the winter Mrs. Kinzie
spent at Fort: Winnebago her pianc
was the main center of the social life
among the young officers stationed
at the fort. Many of these later be-
came famous men, chief among them
being Jefferson Davis, Mrs. Kinzie

entertained at many musicales to|

which all the white people in the vi-
cinity came and which proved their|
main source of pleasure during the

Winter months in the wilderness,

|

100 years ago.

/ /
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This rare old Nunns-Clarke piano has been presented by Mrs. Charles
E. Albright to the Colonial Dames of Wisconsin for the Old Indian |
Agency House at Portaae. Wis., which has been restored by the society |
during the last year and is now being furnished in the manner of the home
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Galety Agaln Pervades
gency House

HE liftle while colonial house which is pietured is not a mod-
- ernhome but rather the newly restored Indian ageney house
at Portage which this year has been attracting so many people
ot only from Madison but from neighboring places as well.
The restoration has heen done by the Colonial Dames of Wis
consin and Mrs. Hobart Johnson, Madison, has been one of th
‘most active members working on the project. The home is no
being made as nea.rly as possible identical with that in whie

“Indian /

| deal of progress in the restora-

’the window in the hall. The

{ agemey house.

John Kinzie, Indian agent for
the government, and his bride,
lived 100 years ago. If was com-
pleted for them in June 1832.
The past year has seen a great

tion,

The entrance hall is quite
small with a simple stair lead-
ing to fhe second floor. A very
old Windsor chair stands near

chair is more than 100 years old
w8 are all other pieces in the

‘Kitehen Also Hlustrated
ono of the most interesting rooms
‘ig the kitchen which bhoasts ©of an
old Dutch oven and many cast iron
¢ooking utensils. The spinning
wheel which is at the right of the
fireplace is one of the most quaint
pieces and it vies for honors with
{he little hour glass on the mantle
above the fireplace. Another unigue
piece is the carriage warme#, seen
against the right side of the fire-

place,

The Living'Room Wall

Paper

| furnished in the rear of the agency

proved to he a very popular place

The corner of the dining rn‘nm|'
which is pictured shows two very
interesting antiques, a lovely oil
painting of Mrs, Kinzie's daughter
and her little child and a heautiful
mahogany sofa, upholstered in blue
velour,

The manile which is shown is inﬁl
one of the upstairs bedrooms and
ahove it are pictures of the first in-
habitants of the house, John Kinzie
and his young bride. Another car-
riage warmer and a chair form part
of this interesting picture.

Wallpaper Restored

Throngh the efforts of Frank
Riley, Madison architecf, who has
asgsisted in the restoration, a piece
of the original wall paper which was
on the living room wall was ob-
tained after removing six layers of
other paper. The Wisconsin Dames
had a reproduction of the paper
made and it now appears on the
walls of this room, The design is
illustrated here and is carried out
in very delicate blue and cream i
colors. [

A small hostess lmuse has been

house and here one may be served
with Iuncheon or tea. This has

for Madison women to drive for in-
formal luncheons and tea dm'mgI
this season. .

MADISON SUNDAY[ AUGUST 21 1932




The Restored Indian Agency House at Portage
(All Photos by the DeLonge studio, Madison)




The Kitchen and lts Historic Equipmen




'ltl'etch of the upper river, we were

WISCONSIN FOX

RIVER PROVIDES
HISTORY LESSON

F

Indian Agency, Marquette

Spring Lure Canoeist.

f BY BOB BECKER.

Canoeists ‘or otitboard motor fans
who plan to pilot their craft down the
¥ox river, Wisconsin, beginning at the
government canal just outside of the
town of Portage, should not miss two
historical landmarks on the upper
river. Inasmuch as the Fox has locks
that still are belng operated, the waterI
traveler doesn't have to worry about
delays in a day's schedule and can|
take time out to see these intereatir;g
old landmarks,

A Tew days ago, when we covered a

quite intrigued by both of these his-
torical sites which take one back to
pioneer days.

The Old Indian Agency.

The first is absolutely authentic, Tt
ix the old Indian agency house, built
in the fall of 1832 opposite Fort Win-

nebago and on a little hillock over-
Jooking the canal connecting the Fox
with the Wisconsin river,

The second landmark is what Is
known as Marquetie’s spring, It is
marked with a huge, hand hewn cross
of oak, T feet high. The spring is a
few miles above Princeton and about
400 feet from the river. The story is|
that Marquette, who is known to have
ascended the Fox river in 1673 with
two guides, camped at this spring.

Story Probably Is True.

It is more than likely that he did
because the, wise canoe traveler al-
ways tries to find a spring for his
evening camp. Anyway, & cross marks
this spot. We stopped to drink at,
the spring and see the cross, It is
made of six inch oak beams fa.s__tene‘d
together in typical ploneer manner
with round wooden pegs instead of
nails. "~ :

The traveler who slips his craft into
the water of the old government canal
outside of Portage passes within a
stone's throw of the old Indian agency
house built by John Kinzie in 1832

! 1t is being preserved and restored by
the Daughters of the American Revo-
lution and today ig in excellent con-|

\gltion.

Trading Table in Front Room.

In the front room one can see a
battered old trading table about as old |
as the house. Standing on the front
porch of this -quaint, sturdy building
you can look through the trees to the
site of Fort Winnebago, built In 1828,

Fishermen who want to travel down
the Fox to see this famous old water
route and use a rod and line at the
same time will find September or
early October the best time. There is |
fair small mouth bass fishing in the |
river, although much of the natural|
cover of the fish has been ruined by
frequent government dredging opera-
tions.

Plans Ready

For Agency
House Fete

O years of unremitting ap-
plication to the task of re-
storing the Old Indian Agency
house at Portage will see its cul-|
mination on Saturday when mem-|
hers of the National Society of
Colonial Dames in Wlsconsin‘
journey to Portage for the offi-
cial dedication of the historic|
landmark.

The occasion will also mark the |
centennial of this interesting old |
house, built by the government
in 1832 for Capt. H. John Kinzie,
the United States Indian a.gent,l
and his young wife, Juliette Kin-
zie, author of the delightful story,
“Wau-Bun.” !

Mmes. George Manierre, Hobart |
Johnson, Irving Seaman, Carl
Henry Davis and Charles Palmer
have been making the arrange-
ments for the dedication, which |
will begin prompily at 2 p. m.
with the presentation of colors by
the daughters of Mrs, Charles J.
MecIntosh, Mrs. William Merrill
Chester and Mrs. George B. Mil- |
ler — Helen MelIntosh, Marion |
Chesfer and Phyllis Miller.

Joseph Schafer to Talk

After the salute to the flag,
Mrs, Arthur T. Holbroolk, presi-|
dent, who will return from a Eur-
opean trip to attend the dedica-
tion, will give a few words of wel-
come. Joseph Schafer of Madi-
son, of the State Historical so- |
ciety, will talk on “The Import-|
ance of Saving This Landmark.”
Mrs. Charles Buell of Madison
will tell of the patt played by the
Wisconsin Federation of Wom-
en's clubs in the preservation of
the house.

Dr.'Louise P, Kellogg of Madi-
son, who wrofe the forward to
th;l ?:; edition of “Wau-Bun '?l
W briefly on * niri
of the I{inzies."y ¥y Splrihl
At a girl scout ceremoniall
staged by Helen and Anne Mo—]l
Intosh, daughters of Mrs, Charles |
J. MeclIntosh, and Helen Noyes,
daughter of Mrs. Haslkell Noyes:i
Mrs, William Merrill Chester willl
dedicate the fireplace in the living
room. Following that, Mrs. Alfred
F. James will dedicate the fire-
place mantel in the dining room,|
a2 memorial to Mrs, James Pl
Brown, Mrs. Loyal Durand will |
uncover the bronze table top mark |
the house, |

Mrs, George A. Carh 1
officially donate {he tur::i-shi:g:
for the bedroom—the gift of the
Mayflower society, Wisconsin so-
ciety, The *“Book of Remem- |
brance,” containing names of
those who have contributed in
any way to restoriflg the house,

will be explained and presented !.
by Mrs, Frank H. Lindsay, '

A prayer of dedication and
singing of “America,” written in
1832 by Samuel Smith, will eon- |
clude the services, |

Miss.  ([Elizabeth Greene has
echarge of providing transporta-
tion for members, |

Ever since October, 1030, when |
the project was turned over to/
the Colonial Dames by the Wis-
consin ' Federation of Women's
clubs, who conceived the idea|
and obfained the first funds, Mil-/
waukee society women have con-|
centrated a united effort on the|
work of refurnishing and rebuild-
ing the old house exactly as it waa] i LE
a hundred years ago. _.Cct\i,-
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Bedroom Fireplace :

Flag raising ceremonies were
held June 13, 1931, Since then,
during the summer days, thuauI
frontier and smart modern s0- |
ciety have found a meeting place |
in the house opposite old Fort
Winnebago. Informal pienics or
tea have been served on the lawn,
and the tearoom in the hostess
house has been used for more
formal luncheons.

Continuen |

TINE Gy a s ey s L =

Fund Drive Begun

With Frank Reilly of Madlson1
chosen the restoration architect,
Mrs. James P. Brown, first treas—|
urer of the agency house, set |
about-the task of gathering funds,
and Mrs. Charles J. MelIntosh
undertook to find furnishings of
the 1830's, - {

One of the most accurate pieces
obtained was donated by Mrs,
Charles Albright of Milwaukee,
1t is a piano, ar exact replica and
made by the same firm, Nunn
Clarke, as the one which was
brought across the country to the
wilderness for the vivacious young |
bride of Captain Kinzie,

Mrs. Hobart S. Johnson, chair-|

man of the restoration committee,
and Mr. Johnson, and Miss Alice
Chapman have been among the
most generous donors, Indicative
of the care taken in restoring the
house are the pains with which
the many layers of wall paper
were removed to find underneath
the scraps of original design.
These scraps formed the basis of
the redesigned wallpaper which |
will grace the walls, |

Plan for Maintenance

|

Mrs, George B, Miller and Mrs, |
Ralph Newton are on a commit-
tee which has charge of the pres-
ent and continuing maintenance
of the house. Mrs., Alfred 3.
James is chairman of the grounds
and planting committee, Acces-
sories are under the careful
serutiny of Mrs. Loyal Durand, |
Mrs. George P. Miller and Mrs, |

Charles M. Morris, all of Milwau—!
kee, The sale of “Wau-Bun,”
proceeds of which go to the
maintenance fund, is directed by
Mrs, Forbes Snowdon. |

-



A Corner of the Dining Room
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Agency House at Portage
to Be Dedicated Saturday

HE hopes and plans of the Na

tional Society of Colonial Dames
in Wisconsin for the last two years
will reach their fulfilment Saturday,
Oct. 22, when the old Indian Agency

House at Portage, which ha$ been
purchas and restored by the so
ciety, w be dedicated. The date

marks the centennial aof this inlterest
ing old house, built by the govern
ment for Capt, H. John Kinzie, the
United States Indian agent, and his
voung wife, Juliette Kinzie, author
of that delightful story, “Wau-Bun.”
Mrs., George Manierre and Mrs
Irving Seaman of Milwaukee and
Myrs. Hobart Johnson of Madison are
in charge of the program for the
dedication, and Mrs, Carl Henry
Davis and Mrs. Charles Palmer con
stitute the arrangements committee,
Promptly at 2 p. m. Saturday Miss
Helen Noyes and:Misses Helen and
Ann MeIntosh, daughters of two ol
the members, will present the colors
and give a salute to the flag. This
will be followed by a welcomiing ad
d by Mrs. Arthur T. Holbyook,
D dent of the Wisconsin Dames,
and a falk by Joseph Schafer of the
State Historical society at Madison
on the “Importance of Saving This
Landmark,”
Mrs.
aduled to talk on “The Part
Plaved by the Wisconsin Federation
of Women's Clubs in the Preserva
tion of the House,” and Dr. Loulse
P, Kellogg of Madison will speak on
“The Spirit of the Kinzies." Dr.

Kellogg. who is affiliated with the
State Historical society, wrote the

foreword to the new edition of “Wau-
Bun,” and also is the author of a
history of the agency house. Frank

Riley of Madison, architect of the
restoration of
speak

the house, will also

Charles Buell of Madison Is |

Old Indian Agency at Portage
Will Be Dedicated on Oct. 22

HE Old Indian Agency House on Oct, 22 will see it almost
at Porls refurnished and as it M have ap yred in 1830,
redecorated the spirit of the when the government agent, John

Dedicating Fireplace 1830°s through the d t work 3.\'”‘7-"‘- br ]|>-' young hr'j-i_‘_‘.
of the Wisconsin chapter of the Juliette Kinzie, there from Bos-
Following these talks, which will @ Colonial Dames, will be formally ton.
be only two or three minutes in § dedicated at 2 p. m. Oct, 22. Mrs. The block-printed wall paper on
length, there will be a Girl Scoul B Arthur Holbrook, state president the living room walls recently
ceremonial, at which Mrs., Willlam § of the Colonial Dames, who is completed at the Layton Art
M. Chester will dedicate the fireplace § now on a Mediterranean erui schonl is an exact reproduction,
In the lving room of the ncy § will return to the ecity to presids in des and color, of lhr‘m-v;-
house, Mrs, Alfred 7, Jaumes will § at the dedication program. Mrs. inal The Nunn and Clark
srestde nb the dedication of the fire- | (George Manierre and Mrs, Charles  piano in the room, dated 1329, 1§
place mantel in the dining room, a § H, Palmer are in charge of ar- exactly & to the one Mrs.
memorial te Mrs, James P, Brown. § rangements. + brought with her from
Later the bronge tablet which marks When the of people All through the house
the house will be uncovered by Mi: who have been invited fo the ded- are antigues donated by Wiscon-
Loyal Durand Another feature of Bication ceremonies visit the house gin families

the program will bo the presentation
by Mrs, George A, Carhart of the
furnishings for s bedroom in the

house, a gift of the Wisconsin chap
ter of the Mayflower “The
wk of Remembrance,” f T SNV e
f’[‘ O ‘I_‘l' ;' :'j‘ ‘.“I“:-:I-m::jl‘”‘”‘ e I'HE INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE
those who have cont ec m. m at Porta built in 1832 and restor-
way to the yestoration, decoration g 2 i ; D
4 ; ; x ed a century later by Colonial
and furnishing of the house, will be Dames, is proving an increasingly
pxplained by Mrs. Frank H. Lindsay, I 0es,, NS PESEEE - D MHCLE e ne N
popular destination 1or holiday

The program will be concluded with
tion and a recita-
written in 1832

jaunts among Madisonians
During the past week,
building, which houses a
able collection of early Wisconsin
antiques, has been visited by the
following local people:
Mr. and Mrs. Hobart S

a prayer of dedics
tive of “America,”
by Bamuel Smith.

The work of restoring and main-
talning this historic site has been
under the general direction of Mrs.
Holbrook, president, and Mrs, John-

s historic
remark-

Johnson,

son. chalrman of the restoration com- Mr. and Mrs. T. G. Osborne and
mittee. Miss Alice Chapman is chair- son, Thomas, Mr., and Mrs. Parker
man of the finance commitiee and Pearson, Mrs. Harold Hastings, Dr.
Mrs. George B, Miller'and Mrs, Ralph D. W. Hastings, J. S. Alexander,

the Misses Mena and Louise Swen-
Marie Howard, Ann and Daisy
an and W. H. Taylor.

B, Newton are in chatge ol the main-
tenance of the house. The grounds
and planting committee is under the
.otion of Mrs. James, and acces-
sions and inscriptions are in charge
of Mrs. Durand, Mrs. George P, Miller

and Mrs. Charles M. Morris. The
sale of “Wau-Bun,” Mrs Kinzie's
book, is under the direction of Mrs.

Forbes Snowden. Proceeds of the
<ale are contributed to the main-
tenance fund.
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DEDICATE OLD
INDIAN AGENCY

HOUSE OCT. 22
i WIS o ol Qeplle

State Colonial Dames
Plan Program..

] [Chicago Tribune Press Serwice.]

Milwaukee, Wis., Oct. 16.—[Special.] |

#~Members of the National Society of
€olonial Dames in the state of Wis-

eonsin will witness the completion of |

their last two years’ work on Satur-
day, Oct. 22, with the dedication of
the old Indian agency house at Por-
tage, Wis.,, purchased and restored by
the society,

T_h& date marks the centennial of
this interesting old house, built by the
government for Capt. John Kinzie, the
Tnited States Indian agent, and his
young wife, Juliette Kinzie.

The Colonial Dames undertook the
work in October, 1930, when it was
hoped that the landmark could be re-

stored and furnished as nearly as pos-
sible as it stood 100 years ago. The
house as it stands is opposite the site
of the old frontier fort, Winnebago,
facing the famous port of the old voy-
agers.

Takes on New Beauty.

The old house now has taken on a
new beauty and has become a Wiscon-
sin shrine under the leadership of the
president of the society, Mrs. Arthur
T. Holbrook, assisted by the entire
state membership. Furnishings ac-
curate of the period were acquired
by Mrs. Charles J. McIntosh. A piano,
the exact replica of the one which |
was brought across the country to
Juliette, was presented by Mrs, Charles
. Albright of Milwaukee, The hames
of those who have contributed in any
way are kept in the “ Book of Remem-
brance,” in charge of Mrs. Frank H.
Lindsay.

Mrs. Hobart 8. Johnson, chairman
of the restoration committee, present-
ed the project to the society and has
been one of the prime workers. Mrs.
George B. Miller and Mrs. Ralph E.
Newton are on a committee which has
charge of the present and dontinuing
maintenance. + Mrs. Alfred F. James
is chairman of the grounds and plant-

ing committee. The sale of “ Wau-
bun " by Mrs. Kinzle, the story of the
early days at the agency house, con-
tinues and receives direction from
‘Mrs. Forbes Snowdon. The proceeds
of the sale are contributed to the
maintenance fund. Mrs. Loyal Dur-
and, Mrs, George P. Miller and Mrs,
Charles M. Morris are in charge of
accessories for the house.
The program for the dedieation 13
- in the hands of Mrs. George Manierre,
‘Mrs., Irving Seaman and Mrs. Hobart|
Johnson. Miss Helen Noyes and M135|
Helen and Miss Ann McIntosh will
present the colors at 2 o'clock,

Y Address by Mrs. Holbrook. |

‘Mrs, Arthur T. Holbrook, president |
bf the society, will give a welcoming
address. Joseph Schafer of Madison
will give a talk on the * Importance |
of Saving This Landmark.” Another
talk will be given by Mrs. Charles
Buell of Madison on the part played
by the Wisconsin Federation of Wom-
en's Clubs in the preservation of the

house.

A Girl Scout ceremonial will pre-
cede the dedication of the living room
fireplace by Mrs. William Merri]l Ches-
ter., Mrs, Alfred J. James will dedi-
cate the fireplace mantel in the din-
ing room to the late Mrs. Jameés P.
Brown, whose efforts contributed to
the successful restoration,

Mrs. Loyal Durand will preside at
the uncovering of a bronze tablet to
mark the house. Mrs. George A.
Carhart will present the furnishings
for a bedroom, a gift front the May-
flower soclety, Wisconsin chapter.
Mrs. Frank H. Lindsay will explain
and prfsent the * Book of Remem-
brance.

The dedication program will close
fwith a prayer of dedication and the
Einging of Samuel Smith's “ Amer-
jca,” written in 1832, '

Elite |nterested'
In Dedication of
Agency House |

Much interest in fashionable cir-
cles is centered in the dedication of
the Old Indian Agency house at|
Portage by the National Society of
Colonial Dames in Wisconsin Be.t-'
urday.

The day marks the centennlal ot
the house, which was built by the
government for Capt. John H, Kin-
zie, United States Indian agent, and
his charming young wife, Juliette
Kinzie, author of “Wau-Bun.”

Purchased and restored by the
Society of Colonial Dames, the |
house with its fascinating 6ld fur-
nishings presents a picture well
worth traveling miles to see,

jecuring

ting a.nti ues for the house
which is authentically furnished to
reflect the 1830 period. Almost
every week for the past two years
Mrs. McIntosh has pilgrimaged to
Portage with some bit of furnishing
for the dwelling, which hasn’t the
atmosphere of a museum but is
quaintly homelike,

Many fine old pieces of furniture
have been donated by promlnan{
society women,

One is a piano given by M
Charles K. Albright, a worthr:;l
museum piece, The piano was!
made by the same firm which made
the piano Juliette Kinzie took with
her into the widerness and is ot
the same period.

Mrs, Charles M. Morris donated
a handsome old mahogany love
seat and Mrs. Edgar Mark Wil-
liams of New York, formerly Helen
Sexton of Milwaukee, sent from the
East a mahogany secretary made
in 1800, |

Mrs, Jackson B, Kemper gave an
interesting old brass skimmer with
a wrought iron handle and Mrs.
Hobart Johnson of Madisom a spin-'
ning wheel and chairs.

The wallpaper in the house wa.m
redesigned from the original wall-
paper.

Robert Halbrook, a Layton Art
school student, who won a neholnr-l
ship offered by the Colonial Dames,
made the wood blocks from whlc_h'
the present wallpaper was made, |

Five Girl Scouts will take part in |
the flag raising ceremonies at 2
p. m, They include Helen and Ann
Meclntosh, daughters of Mrs. Me-
Intosh; Helen Noyes, daughter of
Mrs. Ha.skell Noyes; Marion Ches-
ter, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Wil-
liam M, Chester, and Phyllis Mili-
er, daughter of Mr. and Mrs.
George B. Miller.

The Rev. Paul B. Jenkins of Wil-
liams Bay, formerly of Milwaukee, |
will give the dedication prayer.

After the salute to the flag, Mrs.
Arthur T.  Holbrook, president,
who will return from & European |
trip to attend the dedication, wm

give a few words of welcoms,
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Old Agency
Is Dedicated

Tribute to State Pioneers
Paid in Restoration of
Portage Place
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The Colonial Dames of Wisconsin saw a fulfilment of their hopes and
plans Saturday afternoon when the Old Indian Agency House at Portage,
which was purchased and restored, was formally dedicated. Misses Marion
Merrill Chester, Phyllis Miller and Anne McIntosh, Milwaukee Girl Scouts

(upper left, reading left to right), opened the dedication ceremony with
a presentation of the colors and a salute to the flag. The agency house,
a white frame structure with green blinds (upper right), stands on a
160-acre tract a few miles outside of Portage, Three of the many Wiscon-
sin women whose efforts made possible the restoration of the historic

At Dedication of Old Agency House

—Journal Staff Photos

site are (lower left, reading left to right), Dr. Louise P. Kellogg, Madison,
of the Wisconsin Historical society; Mrs. Arthur T. Holbrook, Milwaukee,

president of the Colonial Dames in Wisconsin, and Mrs. Fred E. Bronson, |

Portage, chairman of the ways and means committee of the Old Indian
Agency House association, which began the movement to restore the
house. Mrs. Alfred F. James and Mrs. Willlam H. Mayhew, both of Mil-
waukee (lower right, reading left to right), are shown before the fire-
place which was dedicated Saturday in memory of the late Mrs. James
P. Brown, an active worker in establishing the agency house as a Wiscon-
sin landmark, Mrs, Mayhew is historian of the Wisconsin Dames,
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Madison

Madison Persons Have
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Agency House Dedication
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